
Government of West Bengal
Education Directorate,

Bikash Bhavan, 8tl' Floor,
Bidhannagar, Kolkata-700 091

MemoNo. ED -l I slmAU

From: The Director of Public Instruction.
Govt. of West Bengal

Date: | 6, 0/,xLaf

To: All Principals/ Vice-Principals/ OICs/ TICs of
Government/ Government-Aided Colleges,
West Bengal

Subject: order dated 03'd July,2025 in wPA (P) 241 of 2025 (Sayan Banerjee vs. State of \\zest
Bengal & Ors.)

Sir/ Madam.

I am directed to forward herewith a copy of No. 876-Edn (U)/HED-2 3011124}12025-ILC-
SEC-Dept' of HE dated 16.07.2025 for your kind information and necessary compliance.

sd./-
Director of Public Instruction"

West Bengal

Enclosure(s): As stated

Memo No E D- r sr/ t (e/ana tr 'Date: l6'07,1flaf
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action to:

1' Senior Special Secretary, Govt. Colleges Branch, Department of Higher Education
2' Senior Special Secretary. College Sponsored Branch, Department of Higher Educatiol
3. Senior Special Secretary (Law), Deparlment of Higher Education
4^ Private Secretary to the Honible Minister-in-Charge, Deparlment of Higher Education
5. Sr. P.S" to the Principal Secretary, Department of Higher Education.
6. Guard File.

F1,l-**.^-^_.
Director of Public Instruction,

West Bengal



(I

CovJrnrnent o1' West lScngal

I)cpar'lnrcnt o1' I Ii ghcr [:dLrcation
[-i nrvcrsrt], Ilratrch

il i k as h D iluMo i klq-7oo -0-9-l

No. 876 Lrcirr(U)/fiED-230 1 1 121912025-ll-C SEC-l)cpt, of tlI:

Irron.r. Dcputy'Sccrctary lo the Govt. o1'W'cst Ilcngal

I t, l'hc [{cgistrar.

tJniversity (All).

S_q!: Ordcr clarcd 03'd.1u11,.2025 in \\/PA (l') 241 of 2025 (Sa1'an l3aner.jee Vs. State o1'W',est

[Scngli & Ors.)

Srr'.

l'his is tg inlbrrl voLr tirat the Hon'trlc Division l]cnch ot't]tc Calcr,itta IIig]r CoLrrt ()ll -l"i

ILrlr l0l5 irr WI'}.A (P) 111 o1'2025 (Savarr Ilancr.icc Vs. Statc of'Wcst []crrgal & Ors.) has

hccn lricascJ 11r pass thc lollor'r'ing ordcr.-

"l lrt r.,ieri,,of'the said rcporl, rve direct the Depanmenl o1'Iligher Lldr"lclltion.

(iolclnrlcnl o1'Wcst I3cngal to issue a directir.e to all the Universities and Collcgcs that trl

thc crct.rt therc is no rccosnizcd studcnt bod"u- or council or no eicction had takcn place irl tlle

ruecnr pasr having rcgard to titc incidcnt occurrcd recentlf in the studcnts'ut-tion roonl itl the

respccri\,c Lollcgcs and L-lnivcrsitics shall be pLrt undcr iock and ke1'and no studenl shali only'

bc pcrnrittcd to entcr or Llse the said studcnts'union or students room except r.l'ith ihi: rvritlr:tt

pcrnrissrOn o1'thc [legistrar of'thc L-]nivcrsitic's or anY pcrson compctenl irl issuc srtch

pc rrl issio n

I lhc pLlrp()sc litr vrsit bv the sli,rtlcnt to sr:ch rootn idcntillcci lbr thc stucicnls' Ltttitrti

shorrlri irc tiisclosccl in thc lcttcr iitlrrcvcr. this shall not inclLrclc thc slriclcnt rccrr.:aliottal or

c()ntntr)r) ro()nt" l'itis orcicr shall bc restrictcd to thc room/rooms idcntillcd altd uscd as

slrrclcnts' ur.tiotr roor-r.t."'

Yor-r arc recluestcd to acl in tcrrr-rs o1'the ordcr passcd b1'the Flon'ble [,[igh Cor-ii't at

('a lc u tta.

Yours laithlullv.

Scii-

I)cpLrtl Sccrctarv

I)atc: 16.07.2025

i" rt



\o.876i 1(5)-l.rdn(li) Date: i6.07.2025

Copl lbru'ardcd'1or inlorrnation and ncoessarv action to:-

, i, 'l'hc I)ircctor ol Public Instructior-r, Govt. of West llcngal --- *'ith the rccluest to

conrrnunicate appropnatcly as per ordcr o1'the IIon'bic lligh Court datcd 03.07.2025

Iin thc nralter o1'\\'PA (P) 211 o1'2025 (Sayan IJartcricc \'/s. Statc of'\\''cst I]cngal &

Ors l:

) Ihc I)rrcctur ol"l'cclinical Ilducation. Govt. ol' Wcst Llcngal --- with thc rcclttcst tir

cornn.u-rr.ricnte appropriatell,'as pcr orcler of the IIon'ble lligh Court dated 03 07.2025

Irn thc nraner o1'W['}A (P) 21] o1'2025 (Say'an Banerjce Vs. Statc ot'Wcst L]cngai &

Ors. l:

I l)rir atc Sccretary to the IIon'ble lvlinister-in-Charge, Dcparlnrcttt o1' Ilighcr

lrci u c at ict Ir;

I Sr I' S. to thc Principal Secretary, Departrnent ol I{igher Edr-rcation;

5. O1'1lcc Cop)'

l)cpLrtv Sccrclarv

r'l


